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May 2, 2019 
 
 
RE: Addendum #1 

Bid 20-100 Annual Fiber Optic Cabling 
 

Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid: 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Q #1: Does the county have an estimated number of standard and emergency hours per 
month that this contract would generate?  

A #1:  No, this is to establish pricing and vendors for the County Annual Fiber Optic 
Cabling.  

 
Q #2: Can the county go into more detail of what type of Fiber work would be required? 

a. Fiber splicing? 
b. Trenching for fiber conduit? 
c. Directional boring? 
d. External and internal termination? 

A #2: The type of fiber work would be determined by the county’s needs at the time. The 
ability to provide all of the above is preferred. 

 
Q #3:  What is the typical response time required by the county to deliver proposals for 

work being requested? 
A #3: Two (2) weeks 
 
Q #4: What is the typical response time to commence work once proposals have been 

accepted by the county? 
A #4: Response time would vary based on the county’s needs at the time. Bidder should 

be flexible with response times to meet Alachua County’s needs. 
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NOTE:  You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. 
 
 
End of Addendum # 1 
 
Sincerely, 

TJ White 
Theodore White 
Procurement Agent I 
 
TW/bf 
 
 


